MINUTES OF SOUTH CENTRAL AREA JOINT POLICING COMMITTEE HELD ON 21st MARCH 2014 MIONTUAIRISCÍ CHOMHCHOISTE POILÍNEACHTA CHEANTAR AN LÁRDHEISCIRT A BHÍ AR SIÚL 21 MÁRTA 2014

43. Minutes of Meeting held on 17th January 2014.

Order: Agreed.

44. Matters Arising.

Order: None.

- 45. Presentations.
 - (i) Juvenile Diversion Scheme.
 - (ii) Dublin 12 Local Policing Forum, (D12LPF).

Order: (i) A presentation was given by Superintendent Colette Quinn, Community Relations Section and Director of the National Juvenile Office and Barry Coonan, Crime and Policing Analyst. Presentation noted.

- (ii) A presentation was given by Cormac O'Toole, Project Development Worker, Dublin 12 Local Drugs Task Force. Presentation noted.
- 46. South Central Area Joint Policing Subcommittee Work Plan 2014.

Order: Noted.

47. Garda Reports.

Order: Noted.

48. DCC Estate Management Reports.

Order: Noted.

- 49. A. O. B.
 - Correspondence received from Public Rep.

A hand out was given at the meeting and a verbal report was given by Chief Superintendent Brendan Mangan.

A number of other issues were raised by the Members: -

- The burning of wheelie bins in the South Central Area. The Area Manager addressed this issue by explaining that it is the responsibility of the Service Provider.
- The Members requested a report on the St. Patrick's Day. The Gardai confirmed that there was a high attendance at the parade, the level of arrests was low relative to the number of people at the parade.

Councillor Vincent Jackson
Chairperson
25h March 2014

Attendance: -

Councillors:

Councillor Clare Byrne, Councillor Pat Dunne, Councillor John Gallagher, Councillor Sheila Howes, Councillor Vincent Jackson, Councillor Ruairi McGinley, Councillor Rebecca Moynihan, Councillor Críona Ní Dhálaigh and Councillor Michael O'Sullivan.

Deputies:

Deputy Eric Byrne and Deputy Joan Collins.

<u>Gardaí</u>

Chief Superintendent Brendan Mangan (Crumlin), Mel Smith, (Ballyfermot), Superintendent Dan Flavin, (Crumlin) and Inspector Declan Downey, (Kilmainham).

Community Representative

Mr Henry Harding and Ms. Ciara Faughnan.

Apologies

Deputy Catherine Byrne, Deputy Aengus O' Snodaigh, Chief Superintendent Declan Coburn, (Ballyfermot) and Chief Superintendent Michael O'Sullivan, (Kilmainham/Kevin St.),

Officials:

Anthony Flynn, Area Manager, South Central Area;
Sean Moloney, Assistant Area Manager, Ballyfermot Area Office;
Bruce Phillips, Assistant Area Manager, Liberties & Kilmainham Area Office;
Stephen Shiels, Project Manager St. Teresa's Gardens & Herberton;
Gerry O'Donoghue, Area Housing Manager, South West Inner City;
Kay Noonan Cork, Area Housing Manager, South Inner Area Office;
Declan Ronan, Area Housing Manager, Crumlin Area Officer;
Cathriona Woulfe, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Office.

Anti-Social Behaviour Statistics 2014 Ballyfermot

Anti-Social Benaviour Statistics 2014 Ballyfermot		1st July – 30th September 2014	1st April – 30th June 2014	1 st January – 31 st March 2014	1 st October – 31 st December 2013
* (*) refers to document defining Anti Social behaviour					
Ballyfermot 2014		3rd Quarter	2nd Quarter	1 st Quarter	4 th Quarter
No. Anti-social complaints per 1997 Act - drug related (1)*		0	0	0	0
No. Anti-social complaints per 1997 Act - not drug related (2) *		19	11	9	13
No. other complaints (nuisance)		14	8	10	7
	Total	33	19	19	20
No. Anti-social interviews per 1997 Act		29	14	14	11
No. Other interviews		48	43	27	15
No. Requests for Mediation (3) *		0		0	0
No. complaints referred to Central Unit.		4	1	3	0
No. Section 20 Evictions (4)*		0	0	0	0
No. Excluding orders in force (5)*		0	0	0	0
No. Excluding orders granted in court (this period)		0	0	0	0
No. Excluding orders refused/failed in court (this period)		0	0	0	0
Breaches of Exclusion orders before the courts (this period)		0	0	0	0
		0	0	0	0
No. of N.Q.'s served					
No. Court Orders (Warrants) Granted		0	0	0	0
No. Appeals/Judicial Reviews/Challenges		0	0	0	0
No. Warrants Executed (Evictions)		0	0	0	0

Anti-Social Behaviour Statistics 2014 Crumlin

Anti Oocidi Benavioui Otalistics 2014 Oranimi		1st July – 30th September 2014	1st April - 30th June 2014	1st January- 31st March 2014	1 st October – 31 st December 2013
* (*) refers to document defining Anti Social behaviour					
Crumlin 2014		3rd Quarter	2nd Quarter	1st Quarter	4 th Quarter
No. Anti-social complaints per 1997 Act - drug related (1)*		5	1	2	2
No. Anti-social complaints per 1997 Act - not drug related (2) *		11	2	5	2
No. other complaints (nuisance)		19	27	22	23
	Total	35	30	29	27
No. Anti-social interviews per 1997 Act		1	5	2	2
No. Other interviews		16	26	28	16
No. Requests for Mediation (3) *		0	0	0	0
No. complaints referred to Central Unit.		1	0	0	1
No. Section 20 Evictions (4)*		0	0	0	0
No. Excluding orders in force (5)*		0	0	0	1
No. Excluding orders granted in court (this period)		0	0	0	0
No. Excluding orders refused/failed in court (this period)		0	0	0	0
Breaches of Exclusion orders before the courts (this period)		0	0	0	0
No. of N.Q.'s served		0	0	0	0
No. Court Orders (Warrants) Granted		0	0	0	0
No. Appeals/Judicial Reviews/Challenges		0	0	0	0

Anti-Social Behaviour Statistics 2014 South West Inner City

Anti-Social Benaviour Statistics 2014 South West Inner City		1st July – 30th September 2014	1st April – 30th June 2014	1 st January – 31 st March 2014	1 st October – 31 st December 2013
* (*) refers to document defining Anti Social behaviour					
South West Inner City 2014		3rd Quarter	2nd Quarter	1 st Quarter	4 th Quarter
No. Anti-social complaints per 1997 Act - drug related (1)*		30	15	22	10
No. Anti-social complaints per 1997 Act - not drug related (2) *		60	60	45	42
No. other complaints (nuisance)		63	43	72	22
	Total	153	118	139	74
No. Anti-social interviews per 1997 Act		36	16	21	48
No. Other interviews		43	23	43	31
No. Requests for Mediation (3) *		2	0	0	0
No. complaints referred to Central Unit.		8	2	4	3
No. Section 20 Evictions (4)*		0	0	1	0
No. Excluding orders in force (5)*		0	0	1	1
No. Excluding orders granted in court (this period)		0	0	0	1
No. Excluding orders refused/failed in court (this period)		0	0	0	0
Breaches of Exclusion orders before the courts (this period)		0	0	0	0
No. of N.Q.'s served		1	2	0	0
No. Court Orders (Warrants) Granted		0	0	0	1
No. Appeals/Judicial Reviews/Challenges		0	0	0	1
No. Warrants Executed (Evictions)		1	0	0	0